Horsham
District

Council

James Neave . Our ref: NC/23/0040
West Sussex County Council Your ref WSCC/046/23
County Hall
Chichester Email: planning@horsham.gov.uk
PO19 1RH Direct Line: 01403 215238

If Calling Please ask for: Nicola Pettifer

Date: 16th January 2024
Dear Sir/Madam,

The siting and development of a temporary borehole, well site compound and access road
including all ancillary infrastructure and equipment (variation of condition 1 of planning
permission WSCC/002/22 extending the permission by 24 months to enable the completion
of phase 4 site retention and restoration)

Wood Barn Farm, Adversane Lane, Broadford Bridge, West Sussex

| refer to the consultation received in this office on 18th December 2023 concerning the above site.

This Authority has no objections to the development.

Yours faithfully

A

Emma Parkes
Head of Development and Building Control
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